
Maintenance Office
2074 West 2100 South
West Haven UT  84401 Weber School District

Memo
To:

Dr. Jeff Stephens, Superintendent
Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer

CC:
Dr. Robert Petersen, Business Administrator
Scott Zellmer, Facilities Director
Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor
John Alexander, Purchasing Agent

Date: October 1, 2020

Subject: Consent Calendar – WSD Maintenance Vehicles

The Maintenance Department requests approval for the purchase of five (5) new vehicles. 

2020 Ram ProMaster 2500 High Roof 159” Wheel Base for our Electrical Department – replacing a 2006 
Chevrolet Cargo Van with approximately 115K miles. $27,708.04

2020 Chevrolet Express Van 2500 235” Wheel Base for our Fire and Security Department – replacing a 
2009 Chevrolet Cargo Van with approximately 115K miles. $25,935.00

2021 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD 4WD Regular Cab 142” LT for our Paint and Carpet Department – 
replacing a 2008 Ford F350 4WD with approximately 135K miles. Will be used for snow removal. 
$35,332.00

2021 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD 4WD Crew Cab 159” LT for our Paint and Carpet Department – will be 
replacing a 2010 Ford F150 with approximately 100K miles. Will be used for snow removal. $37,821.00

2021 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD 4WD Crew Cab 159” LT for our Fire and Security Department – will be 
replacing a 2008 Ford F350 with approximately 137K miles. Will be used for snow removal. $37,821.00

These vehicles will be purchased from Young Automotive Group, State Contract #AV2522 using District 
Maintenance Capital Outlay funds.

Contact Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor if you have further questions.


